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Our ref: SSI-9364-PA-322

Ms Deanne Forrest

M12 Motorway Project Director
Transport for NSW

PO Box K569

Haymarket NSW 1240

4/07/2024

Subject: Proposed alternate timeframe for At Property Noise Treatments

Dear Ms Forrest

| refer to your submission dated 21 June 2024, requesting the Planning Secretary’s agreement to
March 2025 as a further alternate timeframe to complete the installation of the At Property Noise
Treatments detailed in the Operational Noise Reviews, under Condition E53 of SSI-9364

| understand:

e The Projectis anticipated to open before 2026, and the proposed alternate timeframe of March
2025 maintains the outcome of properties benefitting from operational mitigation measures
during construction in addition to operation.

e APNT installation on the West Package is well under way with 4 properties completed, 1
property in progress, 2 awaiting materials delivery, and 2 under consultation. West Package
commenced construction on 18 August 2022.

e APNT installation on the Central Packages is well underway, with 39 properties completed, 17
in progress, 8 awaiting materials delivery, and 3 under consultation. Central Package
commenced construction on 10 August 2022.

e APNT installation on the East Package is underway with 14 properties awaiting materials
delivery and 3 under consultation. East Package commenced construction in late July 2023.

e The Planning Secretary previously approved an alternate timeframe of July 2024, on 28 July
2023.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve March 2025 as the alternate timeframe
to implement At Property Noise Treatments, under Condition E53 of SSI-9364.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest

convenience.
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If you wish to discuss the matter further,
amy.porter@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

y &
Grant Brown

Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

please

contact

Amy

Porter

on



